No. FCA/ %1._\”\

H.P. Forest Department.
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Dated Mandi, the / \\'\

From: CCF Mandi. To: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)

O/o Pr. CCF H.P. Shimla,

Subject: - Diversion of 0.56 ha. forest land in favour of Sh. Bhup Raj
. 162/9 Bhojnagar Bazar, Sunder Nagar, Distt. Mandi for the
construction of Dhanwan Small HEP (1.00 MW ) within the
jurisdiction of J/Nagar Forest Division H.P. (online No.
FP/HP/HYD/39107/2019.
Memorandum:

Kindly refer to your office endst. No. Ft. 48-3907/2019 (FCA) dated

28.02.2020 on the above cited subject.

2.

The point wise reply of the observations raised vide memo referred to above

have been attended as under:-

Necessary online correction has been made in Column No. Al(vii) at
Part-I please.

Certificate regarding detail of villages benefited duly authenticated by
competent authority has been uploaded online by the User Agency and copy
of the same is enclosed.

The online correction has been made by the User Agency.

CA proposed in terms of number of Plants has been deleted from column
No.13 of online Part-II and the entire detail alongwith CA Scheme and map
have been uploaded against additional information.

Reclamation Plan for Muck dumping is enclosed herewith.

vi) The User Agency has submitted undertaking that he will submit the copy of
TEC as soon as the same is approved by the Directorate of Energy and copy
of IA at the time of in-principal approval. Copy of which enclosed.

vii) The width of transmission line and voltage of proposed transmission line is
enclosed herewith.

viii) The comments of CWLW have been uploaded in the\additional information
in part-II.

B

Encl: As above. Chief Corisérvator of Forests,

Forest Circle, Mandi HP




